Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information request

From: Coyle, Colin |

Sent: 13 October 2016 12:32

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information request

I wish to request, under the Freedom of Information Act, all cotrespondence with Goal and/or US Aid si.nce
June 2016. Please also include internal departmental/Irish Aid correspondence in relation to the suspension

of the funding and/or Goal's procurement practices.

Colin Coyle
News Editor
The Sunday Times
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Freedom of Information request

Coyle, Colin
Sent: 18 October 2016 12:22
To:  #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

[ wish to request, under the Freedom of Information Act, a copy of a 2016 report drawn up by BDO
for Goal on its Syrian operations which has been submitted to Irish Aid.

Colin Coyle

News Editor

The Sunday Times

"Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail"

Newsworks - bringing advertisers and newsbrands together
www.newsworks.org.uk

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may be

legaily privileged and are the property of News Cormp UK & ireland
Limited on whose systems they were generated. News Corp UK
& Ireland Limited is the holding company for the News UK group,
is registered in England & Wales under number 81701, has its
registered office at 1 London Bridge Street, London, SE1 9GF and

is registered with VAT number GB 243 8054 69. If you have received RECFIVED
this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and do not

use, distribute, store or copy it in any way. Statements or opinions in

this e-mail or any attachment are those of the author and are not 1 8 OCT 2616

necessarily agreed or authorised by News Corp UK & Ireland Limited
or any member of its group. News Corp UK & ireland Limited may FOI and .
monitor outgoing or incoming emails as permitted by law. It accepts Data Protection




